



CITY OF BLAIR

MEMORANDUM

To: Blair Mayor and City Council
From: CJ Heaton, Deputy City Administrator of Public Works
Date: 7/14/26
Re: Amendment #10 with HDR – Phase V

Due to some final adjustments on the Phase V project and the completion of the redundancy work on the Cargill High Service line, we need to amend the contract with HDR. The amended amount is \$45,729, with a new total for the project of \$2,288,553. Phase V is 99 Percent complete with only a few final touches remaining. As the project came to a close, staff recognized a few items they wanted to change or add to improve workflow and processing. We have added an extra air compressor to provide redundancy for air-activated valves and move ventilation, drain line work, and chlorine pump room modifications to improve safety.

Financial Impact: \$45,729

Recommendation: Approval of the amendment with HDR.

